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Chris Harvey

From: 조성규 [skcho@ktl.re.kr]
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2007 7:17 AM
To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
Subject: RE: SEGI LIMITED, FCC ID: VA5J2W8000R,  Assessment NO.: AN07T7027, Notice#2

Attachments: Confidential_letter.pdf; VA5J2W8000R USER'S GUIDE.pdf

Confidential_letter.
pdf (60 KB...

VA5J2W8000R 
USER'S GUIDE.pdf (.

Dear Chris

Sorry for late response.
I received revised user manual today.

1. I have changed the FCC ID on the application Form 731 to FCC ID:
VA5J2W8000R in accordance with your first response.  Please correct me if I am incorrect.

ANS) VA5J2W8000R is correct.

2. The FCC requires that a Confidentiality Request letter reference the FCC Rule parts 
pertaining to confidentiality.  Please revise the Confidentiality Request letter to 
reference FCC Rule Parts 0.457 and 0.459 and also indicate the reason for confidentiality 
(such as the information being trade secrets).

ANS) I attached revised confidentiality request letter.

3. The original request for additional information indicated that this device contains 
digital circuitry, and thus requires additional testing and Users information.  The FCC 
has indicated that if a device contains digital circuitry that performs functions other 
than enabling a transmitter that the digital circuitry is subject to FCC regulations (see 
the definition of Digital Device in FCC 15.3(k)).  This device contains an LCD image for 
data received and thus contains digital circuitry.  I agree that the FM receiver would not
require the information from 15.105, however the digital circuitry does.

ANS) I attached revised user manual. The users information is put on page 3.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
sung-kyu Cho

-----Original Message-----
From: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com [mailto:charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2007 7:45 PM
To: skcho@ktl.re.kr
Cc: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
Subject: SEGI LIMITED, FCC ID: VA5J2W8000R, Assessment NO.: AN07T7027,
Notice#2

Dear Sung-Kyu Cho,

Thank you for your first response.  I have reviewed that additional information and find 
that there are still several items that need to be addressed before the review can be 
continued:

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

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com


